



- Highly educated, creative and knowledgeable with Mac and PC
- Diplomatic communication with individuals of diverse backgrounds
- Effective verbal and written communication skills
- Proficient organization
- Dedicated work ethic

Exceptionally dedicated and professional educator with a superb record of student support and care. Expert in creating and implementing standards-based curriculum and programming to a diverse student population. Supplemented by strong graphic design and art background to help assist with versatile program development and execution. Able to function well independently and in collaboration with other academic staff members.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016 to Present
Notre Dame School of Milwaukee
 Licensed Primary and Middle School Art Teacher

- Grades K4 through 8th
- Curriculum based on the National Core Art Standards and Wisconsin Art Standards
- UbD standard based lessons plans
- Drawing, painting, beading, weaving, and assemblage art
- Focused on building technical and artistic skills and connecting art to life experiences

2004 to Present
Fine Artist and Graphic Designer
 Freelance/Founder

- Extensive background in painting, drawing, and beading
- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign
- CMYK/RGB Vector Illustration
- Photo Editing images prepared for advertising and web optimizing

2014 to 2016
St. Catherine School
 Multi-age Classroom Teacher

- Grades 4th through 8th
- Classroom management and positive behavior reinforcement
- Strategic organization and implementation of multiple subjects
- Content developed to emphasize WI State Standards for various subjects

2003 to 2014
Modus (currently named Action)
 Document Professional, Quality Control

- Graphic work on presentations, photo editing, and promotional material
- Floating Facility Manager within two different law firms
- High quality document imaging, printing, and editing
- Q.C. of self and team members, productive and mechanical troubleshooting

EDUCATION

Wisconsin Teacher License
 Provisional License 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2023

MARN Mentee Program
 2021

Alverno College
 Master of Arts in Education - July 2016

Var Gallery West
 Artist Member - 2019 to Present

IADT
 Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design - 2011

Redline Milwaukee
 Artist in Residence - 2017 to 2019

MIAD
 2004 to 2005

AmeriCorp Member
 2014 to 2016